
James J. Rafferty, P.C. 
jrafferty@adamsra.fforty.com 

LizaPaden 

ADAMS & RAFFERTY 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

A Professional Association * 
675 Massachusetts Avenue 

Cambridge, MA 02139 

Telephone (617) 492-4100 
Fax (617) 492-3131 

January 11, 2018 

Cambridge Community Development 
344 Broadway 
Cambridge MA 02139 

Dear Ms. Paden: 

Re: 3-S Linnaean Street 
Planning Board Case # 329 

Please accept this correspondence as an assent by the Petitioner in the above-captioned 
application to a 60-day extension of the time required for a public hearing on said Special Permit 
application and the time required in Section 12.36.4 for the issuance of a decision. 

Please let me know if you require any additional information in order to act upon this 
request. 

Truly Yours, 

~J.R ~ 
Cc: Steven Wolfberg, Willow Land Corporation 

*not a partnership 


